

### **About**

This eclectic and hardworking theatre artist is passionate about all types of performing arts arts, as well as teaching. She has experience working with artists, students and technicians of all ages from child to adult, and has spent considerable time working in both the arts and the education industries. She is most known for her passion, reliability, wide range of skills, optimism, attention to details, and stewardship.

## Education

Bachelor of Arts, Theater Performance, Dance Minor / University of Kansas (2014)

Master of Arts, English & Creative Writing / Southern New Hampshire University (2022)

## **Skills**

#### **Theatrical Production:**

Stage Management, Scenic Design and Carpentry, Scene Shop Management, Lighting Design, Focus, Light Board Operation (ETC), Sound Design and Music Editing (Audacity), Speaker and Mic Set-Up, Sound Board Operation, Video Editing (Adobe), Video Projection (PowerPoint), Qlab Unifying Software, Fly-Rail Operation and Safety, Spotlight Op, Deckhand, Run-Crew Management, Scene Shop Management, Props.

**Artistry:** Scenic Painting, Music (percussion, piano), Dance & Choreographing, Stage Combat, Acting, Voice.

# Jennifer Walker

## **Employment**

### **Technical Theater**

Technical Assistant / KU Dept. of Theater & Dance (2024 - Present)

Theater Technician / Lied Center of Kansas (2012 – Present), McCain Auditorium (2016 – 2020)

Theater Technician, Technical Director, Tech Class Teacher (Various Shows) / Lawrence Arts Center (2014 – 2016)

### **Teaching**

Substitute Teacher / Lawrence, Topeka, Eudora (2017 – 2021)

Dance Teacher (Ages 3-18) / The Studio School of Dance (Olathe, 2019 – 2021)

Dance & Yoga Teacher (Adults), Choreographer / Point B Dance (2016 – 2018)

